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FW: Be the Best Boss Ever!

From Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Date Mon 11/4/2024 12:56 PM
To Updates <updates@gladesinitiative.org>

 
 
From: Nonprofits First <education@nonprofitsfirst.org>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 12:26 PM
To: Karis Engle <kengle@gladesinitiative.org>
Subject: Be the Best Boss Ever!
 

Finding the right staff to compliment your team is a difficult task, but keeping
them can be an even greater challenge! We have some wonderful programs

coming with the best professional instructors in Palm Beach County that can give
you the tools to recruit, support, and retain your organization's talent.

 

 

 

Life Span of an Employee Series
by CareerSource PBC



 

CareerSource Palm Beach County has brought in the talented Dr. Deeawn Roundtree
as they host a 6-part series on covering all steps of employment from recruiting to
offboarding. You can join these workshops individually, or sign up for them all! Each
one serves as a separate topic. Some sessions are in person, while others are virtually.

All sessions are FREE to both members and nonmembers!

Nonprofits First, Inc is recognized by SHRM to
offer Professional Development Credits (PDCs)
for SHRM-CP® or SHRM-SCP® recertification
activities.

 

Part 3: Employee
Engagement &

Retention

Tues, Nov 5th

10 am - 12 noon

IN PERSON

Part 4:
Performance
Management

Tues, Nov 12th

10 - 11 am

VIRTUAL

Part 5: Succession
Planning

Tues, Dec 3rd

10 - 11 am

VIRTUAL

Part 6:
Offboarding &

Transition

Tues, Dec 10th

10 am - 12 noon

IN PERSON

Generative AI in Recruiting - Job Ad Optimization
 

Attendees will learn how to use Generative AI to enhance recruiting and developing job ads,



understand generative AI in practical terms, and see a live example on following the 5 steps
on using AI effectively and putting into practice.

This program is offered VIRTUALLY.

Members - FREE

Nonmember price - $15

 

Wednesday, November
13th

1 pm - 1:30 pm

Nonprofits First, Inc is
recognized by SHRM to offer
Professional Development
Credits (PDCs) for SHRM-CP®
or SHRM-SCP® recertification
activities.

 

Board Smart Q & A

Designed for nonprofit CEOs, presidents,
founders, and executive directors to ask
questions regarding Board Governance best
practices, such as board responsibilities and
organizational well-being.

This is a VIRTUAL session.

FREE - Nonprofits First members ONLY

 

Tuesday, November 19th

3 pm - 3:45 pm

 



AI Basics & Cybersecurity Lunch 'N' Learn

AI isn't something coming in the future - it is already here. Are you prepared?

Did you know some funders have new requirements such as establishing and
maintaining formal cybersecurity training for all employees? Let us help you get
started on understanding AI or keep you on track for success.

Join Nonprofits First and LAN Infotech for this FREE opportunity. LUNCH IS PROVIDED.

 

Thursday, December 5th

11:30am - 1:30pm

Mental Health First Aid
 

Does your team assist vulnerable individuals facing challenges such as food scarcity,
joblessness or expensive living conditions? The team at Alpert JFS is providing certified

MHFA trainers to prepare participants for certification.

AND IT'S FREE!

(registration closes December 1st)

Is your organization making the most of their membership? Every Nonprofits First
membership allows for an unlimited number of members from your team -

including board members and all staff!



Not sure who is on your member list? Reach out to membership@nonprofitsfirst.org!

 

 

 

 

We are a 501c(3) organization with the vision that all nonprofits can achieve their highest
level of desired impact. Your support helps ensure that Nonprofits First continues to serve the

nonprofit community. If you believe in this important capacity building work, please make a
gift today.

Support Our Work

“Contributions made benefit a not-for-profit, tax-exempt organization. “A COPY OF THE OFFICIAL

REGISTRATION AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE DIVISION OF

CONSUMER SERVICES BY CALLING TOLL-FREE 1.800.435.7352 WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA OR

ON THE WEB AT www.FloridaConsumerHelp.com.

mailto:membership@nonprofitsfirst.org
https://nonprofitsfirst.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/86f6767e02de4892aac27413eab76f30
https://nonprofitsfirst.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/0d7291f2f1e0424da62936d868463269


REGISTRATION DOES NOT IMPLY ENDORSEMENT, APPROVAL, OR RECOMMENDATION BY THE

STATE.” REGISTRATION #CH31360”

 

This email was sent on behalf of Nonprofits First located at 1818 S Australian Avenue, Suite
450, West Palm Beach, FL 33409. To unsubscribe click here. If you have questions or
comments concerning this email contact Nonprofits First at info@nonprofitsfirst.org.

https://nonprofitsfirst.growthzoneapp.com/ap/r/128627538ccf4f69b200ec3e9aca330c
mailto:info@nonprofitsfirst.org

